Crazy 1511

Chapter 1511: war ending

Two hours later, the soldiers led by the moustached man were helping the local villagers clean up the
battlefield and treat the wounded.

They had brought medical vehicles, medical equipment, and professional doctors with the Army to
ensure that the injured would receive timely and professional treatment.

Despite the explosion of the rocket launcher, Guan Ying was still alive. His wounds seemed serious but
were not life-threatening. The medics cleaned up the pieces of the bomb and even disinfected and
bandaged him.

Gao ya, on the other hand, was more seriously injured than Guan Ying. She still hadn’t woken up after
the preliminary treatment.

However, Zhao Yu knew that since his strengthened hemostatic agent had taken effect, it meant that
Gao ya’s life was also safe.

In addition to these two, Wu digiu and Yang Feng were also injured to varying degrees. Although they
were slightly less injured than Guan Ying and Gao Shang, they were still in critical condition.

For example, Wu digiu’s legs had been shot twice. If the bullets were not removed as soon as possible, it
would be enough to threaten his life.

Yang Feng’s right arm had a comminuted fracture, and there was a 15-centimeter gash on his head. He
needed emergency treatment.

In fact, even Captain PU Jiayou, who seemed to be fine, was covered in injuries. There was no part of his
body that was in good condition.

Even Zhao Yu was not spared. Although Zhao Yu was wearing a bullet proof suit and a fire-resistant suit,
after the fierce battle, his body was full of knife wounds and abrasions.

Moreover, he had to go through the side effects of the energy booster ...
Of course, no matter how injured he was, it was still better than losing his life.

Kong Shuo’s sacrifice made everyone sigh in regret. A good soldier had died in a foreign country just like
that. As members of the special task force, they were naturally filled with sorrow.

However, Kong Shuo’s death was obviously related to some complicated matters. As it involved those
mysterious mercenaries, Zhao Yu, PU Jiayou, and the others didn’t reveal a single word about it.

No one knew the relationship between mercenaries and the Army in front of them. At this time, it was
still not appropriate to make things too clear to avoid any variables ...

However, there were some things that could not be avoided just because one wanted to.



When the battlefield was almost cleaned up, the man with the walrus moustache suddenly looked for
Zhao Yu and asked him bluntly,””Mr. Zhao Yu, I’'m not sure if you've seen a group of Europeans. They ...
Um ... Are quite professional?”

“Eh? What’s that?” Zhao Yu frowned and pretended not to understand.”What European?”

“Oh, nothing ...” The moustached man said lightly.”It was the mercenaries hired by the kashmill sect.
They helped them to cause destruction or assassinate ... For example, they contributed to the attack of
Bodar state!

“It is said that the people of the Kismet Empire spent a lot of money on it. That’s why they called me just
now and asked me to ask around, but | can’t seem to get in touch with them, hehe ...”

“Oh ... I don’t know, I've never seen him before!” Zhao Yu lied with a serious face,”we were fighting a
bloody battle with more than a hundred enemies just now. How could we have time to care about the
mercenaries?”

“Um ... That’s true, that’s true ...” The moustached man’s expression was a little awkward.

“Hey, you guys need to be careful,” Zhao Yu said as he continued to knock on the shovel.”Could it be
that the Kashmir people want to claim their compensation from you?” Don’t make it up, you have to
check it carefully ...”

“Hehe, | don’t think so ...” The moustached man laughed.”Our agreement doesn’t include this. | only
heard that those people are very capable. The boss of the flag organization was caught by the tartein
police previously, and it was also related to them!”

Oh ...

Zhao Yu thought about it carefully and roughly understood the background of the mercenaries, led by
Urey. They must have made a fortune from the war and used their own abilities to help their employers
complete their missions.

Therefore, Urey must have lied to them. They did arms trade with the flag organization only because
they wanted to destroy the flag organization through the trade.

And killing the iron Khan general was also one of their tasks. They could complete the mission and help
them rescue Urey in the chaos ...

“Hehe, don’t worry about it ...” The moustached man laughed.”This is between the Kashmir people, it
has nothing to do with us. My priority now is to send you all back to tartein safely!”

“Originally, we wanted to arrange for a helicopter, but unfortunately, we can’t even find a decent pilot
in the entire valkries. No one can fly over the Nelia Valley. Besides, that plane was stolen, and it’s too
old. I’'m afraid it’s not safe, so ...”

The man with the walrus moustache was very good at talking, so he chatted with Zhao Yu about a lot of
insignificant nonsense. It was not until the battlefield was cleaned up and the rescue of the wounded
was over that he began to prepare to transport Zhao Yu and the others back to their country.

In order to show his sincerity, he even allowed PU Jiayou to talk to officer Li Jing on the phone.



After Li Jing learned that the Secret Service team and the exploration team were safe, she was naturally
very pleased.

Of course, officer Li’s intentions were clear. Due to the frequent battles in vakreya, it was not safe even
if a civilian plane picked them up.

Therefore, although it would take a little longer to return in the vachery military vehicle, it was the best
choice.

After bidding farewell to Salman and the other villagers, Zhao Yu and the others finally got into the
military vehicle that the moustache man had prepared for them. They drove in the direction of the Nelia
Valley and embarked on their return journey.

Looking out of the window, the small village in the mountains had been reduced to ruins and was
unrecognizable. After this tragic battle, at least half of the villagers had died in the artillery.

Looking at everything in front of him, Zhao Yu felt very uncomfortable. He felt a little guilty. If they had
not chosen to enter the village, would the villagers have been spared from this disaster?

However, on second thought, the answer was still no.

It was because the assassination of General Iron Khan was the mission of that group of mercenaries.
Regardless of whether Zhao Yu and the others were there or not, they would still kill the iron Khan in
front of the villagers.

That was the only way to shift the enemy’s attention to the villagers, allowing them to escape in the
chaos.

Therefore, no matter what, the village could not be spared from the flames of war. Perhaps, because of
the existence of Zhao Yu and the others, they were lucky. At least half of the villagers could survive.

Otherwise, the entire village would have been wiped out ...
All

Thinking of this, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but sigh. The saying that people often say is true, that only those
who have experienced the cruelty of war will know the value of peace!

In a war, humans were so insignificant, and lives were so fragile.

Let’s hope that it’s really as Mr. Xie a said, that we can use blood to exchange for peace, stop the war
and heal the wounded, and bring stability to the people of vachery ...

Perhaps due to the bumpy ride, Gao ya woke up from her coma and opened her eyes slightly as soon as
the car left the valley where the village was located.

At that time, a ray of Sunset’s afterglow shone on the girl’s face. Not only did it reflect her face golden,
but it also made the entire carriage feel a sense of warmth.

He was home!



Zhao Yu looked at the sun on the top of the mountain, then looked at the system interface, which had
entered the cooldown period after completing the mutated universe hexagram. He finally felt relieved.

At the very least, this battle that belonged to him was already over ...

Chapter 1512: one against a hundred

A day later, in the National Hospital of tashibian, the capital of tarstein.

The National Hospital was the best hospital in the entire tartein. When Zhao Yu and the others returned
from the Nelia Valley, they were sent directly to the hospital on a special plane to undergo the necessary
medical treatment.

Here, Guan Ying, Gao ya, Wu diqiu, Yang Feng, and a few seriously injured exploration team members
had all gone through surgery and were completely out of danger.

Of course, Zhao Yu didn’t need surgery, but only a simple examination. However, just in case, the
hospital had him stay in the hospital for observation.

To Zhao Yu’s delight, when they arrived at the hospital, his girlfriend Miao Ying, Division Chief Jiao
Guofeng, as well as a few colleagues and leaders from the criminal Division, were already waiting for
them!

When Division Chief Jiao saw her long-lost husband, kun Peng, her excitement was beyond words ...
But, when Zhao Yu saw his dear Miao Ying, he was half happy and half sad.

Of course, he was happy to see his girlfriend. However, when he thought about how he would have to
put in so much effort to explain to her about how he had risked his life, he couldn’t help but feel a
headache.

Sure enough, as soon as they met, miss Miao followed her usual routine and scolded Zhao Yu like a
textbook.

But then again, it was no wonder that miss Miao was so angry.

Thinking back on Zhao Yu'’s life-risking resume since he came to tartein, he realized that the terrorist
attack and the final battle in the mountain village were all accidents, and he had been dragged into it.

However, chasing after Saif, chasing him by car, fighting with heavy machine guns, and entering the
Nelia Valley to rescue the hostages were all Zhao Yu’s own actions!

If that wasn’t risking his life, then what was?
It would be a wonder if he didn’t get scolded!

Of course, beating was a sign of affection and scolding was a sign of love, and Zhao Yu was already used
to it.

In addition, Zhao Yu was smart enough to use his poor hearing as an excuse to cover up the matter.



However, Zhao Yu wasn’t talking nonsense. Ever since the heavy machine gun had fired in his ear, his
ears had been ringing from time to time, which sometimes seriously affected his hearing.

The doctor at the National Hospital had already done a detailed examination for him and confirmed this.
He needed to pay more attention to him in the future. If he didn’t recover in the long run, he might even
need to undergo surgery.

Because of this, Miao Ying didn’t ask Zhao Yu any further.

And because of Zhao Yu’s different identity, most of what he had experienced was confidential, so there
were some details that he could not reveal to Miao Ying.

He could only briefly tell her about the exploration team’s disappearance case.

However, the truth about the disappearance of the exploration team was indeed surprising. Especially
when Miao Ying learned that Zhao Yu had finally suspected the hot air balloon through a few small holes
in the ground, she couldn’t help but change her expression and praise Zhao Yu.

Eighto’ clock in the evening, in Zhao Yu’s ward.

Although he couldn’t take a bath, it was still necessary for him to clean his body. After the battle in
vacheria, Zhao Yu’s body smell was almost rotten.

Besides, his girlfriend had come all the way here to accompany him, so he had to be a little cleaner ...
“Ah ..
Facing the mirror in the bathroom, Zhao Yu opened his mouth wide and looked at his gums carefully.

More than half of the artificial tooth had already grown out. At this rate, it would only take a few days
for the tooth to recover.

“Hehe ...” Zhao Yu laughed foolishly. Luckily, the system had such a magical device. Otherwise, it would
be very awkward without this tooth, and he would not be able to eat well.

In the future, if there was a medical machine that could treat his ears or other diseases, it would be
wonderful. He wouldn’t even be afraid of getting sick in the future, hehe ...

After looking at the teeth, he checked the system in his mind.

Just as he had expected, after the Qian Kun hexagram was completed, the system’s hexagram-opening
function area would cool down for a full 40 days before it recovered.

40 days ...
Tsk tsk ...

Zhao Yu couldn’t help but smacked his lips. Just based on these forty days, he could see how terrifying
the Qian Kun hexagram was.



Before this, he was still a little unconcerned, but now that he thought about it, he finally felt that it was
a miracle that he could survive!

If it wasn’t for the sudden end of the side adventure at the last moment, allowing him to obtain so many
awesome red items, the battle in the vacheria mountain village would have been his final performance!

Even now, he couldn’t help but feel a little dazed. He couldn’t even remember how he had repelled
hundreds of enemies by himself. This sounded like a fantasy novel ...

Hmm ...
‘It doesn’t matter ...

Zhao Yu looked at his points column again. Because of the change in the way he got points, although he
couldn’t open a hexagram for forty days, it didn’t affect his points.

After the previous battle, after deducting the points he had spent, Zhao Yu still had 13720 points left.

Although these points were still a long way from 100000, they were still quite a lot. If he used them to
strengthen ordinary devices, they would be enough.

When Zhao Yu came out of the bathroom and was about to flirt with miss Miao, he suddenly realized
that the person in the ward had changed.

Miao Ying was gone, and in her place was Captain PU Jiayou and officer Li Jing.
Hmm ...

Zhao Yu knew at a glance why they had come. Because after returning to tartein, Zhao Yu had not yet
made a detailed report, and there were many details that secret services still needed to understand.

“What do you think, detective Zhao Yu ...” Li Jing was wearing a white down jacket and looked more
mature than before.”Congratulations on completing a difficult task!”

“I don’t know how to describe your performance ...”

“Don’t praise me too much. Actually, I'm just a case-solving expert!” Zhao Yu replied “humbly,” then
quickly covered his private part with a bath towel.

“You misunderstood me. | mean, why is it that wherever you go, something big happens?” Li Jing said
half-jokingly,”I really don’t know. Was it you who chose such a difficult task?” Or is it because of you
that the mission has become so difficult?”

“Wow ... Your words ... Are of such a high standard!” Zhao Yu gave her a thumbs up.”Maybe | didn’t
check the Chinese calendar when | went out?”

After Zhao Yu finished speaking, the three of them couldn’t help but laugh at each other.

“Oh right, with Mr. Xie A’s help,” PU Jiayou quickly told Zhao Yu the latest news,”we’ve found Tang
Long. He was indeed captured by the Kashmir Army.” Now, he was on the way back to yelmaz!

“Don’t worry, I've spoken to Tang Long. Everything’s fine!”



“Well, that’s great!” Zhao Yu nodded, feeling relieved.

“Zhao Yu, | can’t wait any longer!” The next second, Li Jing turned on a voice recorder and said to Zhao
Yu,”l really want to know how you managed to take on a hundred people at the iron mine Mountain
village!”

Chapter 1513: those who play hard die slowly

“Indeed ...” In the ward, after Zhao Yu repeated the whole story, PU Jiayou sighed and said,”it seems
that we have overlooked one thing. The killer who killed General Iron Khan with a sniper rifle was on the
mountain opposite the mountain village ...

“In other words, it’s impossible for him to be involved in the battle in the mountain village,” PU Jiayou
analyzed.”That person must still be alive.”

“It’s okay, this person is not going to make it big ...” Zhao Yu said with certainty.”The place where | blew
up the mercenaries was behind a three-story building on the east side of the mountain village. At that
time, all communication was cut off.

“Even if the sniper was alive, he couldn’t have known what happened!

“Besides ...” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and said proudly,”even if you know, so what? They were the ones
who provoked us first, and Kong Shuo was killed by them!”

“Right, Zhao Yu did the right thing,” PU Jiayou agreed.”If | were him, | would have done the same! They
are obviously the most threatening enemies!”

“And Gao ya,” Zhao Yu continued,”Gao ya almost lost her life!”

“Hmm ... After the incident, the commander named Abdul sent people to clean up the battlefield,” PU
Jiayou continued,”from the looks of it, they didn’t find anything.”

“Yes, | didn’t expect it either ...” Zhao Yu said.”The grenade from the arms dealer was so powerful that
the entire car was blown to pieces, and the house collapsed. | almost fell in there!”

“Or perhaps, just like what Abdullah said,” PU Jiayou said,”they don’t care about the lives of those
mercenaries at all, so they didn’t deliberately look for them ...”

“Well ... Okay, | understand the situation. You don’t have to worry anymore,” Li Jing said, nodding.”I’ll
send someone to investigate the origins of those mercenaries. Whether they will seek revenge in the
future or not, we need to know more about them.”

“But ...” Li Jing gave Zhao Yu a strange look.”The mercenaries didn’t expect you to come after them, so
they got hit by your grenade. That’s understandable, but ...”

Zhao Yu'’s reaction was quick. He immediately understood that Li Jing wanted to ask him about how he
had fought against a hundred people.

“Officer Li, I've said it before,” Zhao Yu said quickly.”That was just luck. |, Zhao Yu, am a righteous and
chivalrous person. | don’t want to leave my teammates behind, so | can only fight those bastards!



“As you know, I've always been a little aggressive. Coincidentally, Tulu killed a large group of enemies,
and then ... They were scared out of their wits and ran away!

“This might be the legendary saying,’the bold die from overeating, the timid starve to death’?”

Hearing Zhao Yu’s words, the ward instantly became quiet. PU Jiayou’s facial features twisted. He had
never seen such a shameless person.

“Captain PU,” Li Jing was obviously much calmer than before. She whispered to PU Jiayou,”please, | have
something to say to Zhao Yu in private.”

“Oh ...” PU Jiayou nodded, then left the ward with interest.

“Zhao Yu,” Li Jing said, staring at Zhao Yu without blinking.”Do you remember the gold incident in Feng
ping? When we were trapped in the Armory, the terrorists left behind so many explosive packages, but
only one exploded in the end ...”

“Mm ...” Zhao Yu grinned. He didn’t know why Li Jing was being so cliché.

“At first, | also thought that we were lucky,” Li Jing said with a sad look on her face.”The technician said
that the explosives were all ineffective because the circuits were short-circuited!”

“Oh ... Indeed, that’s right, hehe ...” Zhao Yu’s smile obviously made him look even more awkward.

“When we reach Harland ...” Li Jing said.”Xiao hang was right. You used a disguise to fool the killer. I've
seen the video, his disguise was flawless ...”

“Mm ... About that ...” This time, Zhao Yu’s forehead was finally covered in cold sweat.

“This time in Vakra,” Li Jing continued,”you’ve come again and defeated an entire Army by yourself.”
Don’t you have anything to say to me?”

“Mm ...” Zhao Yu put on a classic “acting dumb” expression.”What do you want me to say?”

“If | remember correctly, your marksmanship has always been terrible,” Li Jing said.”But how did you
become a 100% accurate marksman in vachery?”

“If | said I've been practicing, would you believe me?” Zhao Yu was obviously not confident.

“Are you still playing dumb with me?” Li Jing’s eyes lit up as she said,”bomb disposal, disguise,
sharpshooter ... Speak! Who the hell are you?”

“Chinese man, fierce man, gangster, madman ... Hmm ...” Zhao Yu trembled as he said,”how about you
choose one?”

“You're still playing?” Li Jing rolled her eyes at Zhao Yu and said seriously,”do you know that based on
my suspicions, | can take you back to Secret service’s interrogation Department for tea?”

“Hmm ... How about coffee?” Zhao Yu continued,”| get diarrhea when | drink tea ...”

“You!” “What do you want?” Li Jing was annoyed.



“Alright ...” Zhao Yu surrendered and said seriously,”l’m an alien! Hmm ... How about I'm the
government’s latest experimental product, super patient Yingluo, oh no, super soldier! What do you
think of this title?”

“You ...” Li Jing’s face turned purple.

“1 think that not only do | know how to defuse bombs and how to change my appearance, | can also fly!”
Zhao Yu was getting more and more excited.”l can also turn invisible. You can’t see me, you can’t see
me, hehe ...”

“Fine, you ... Just you wait ...” Li Jing trembled in anger.”Let’s see how long you can keep up the act!”
Li Jing turned around to leave.

“Hey, officer li,” Zhao Yu’s expression suddenly changed, and he said in a deep voice,”l advise you to
stop before you go too far!”

Li Jing’s body trembled at his words, and she had no choice but to turn around.

“To be honest, back in vacheria, when | charged back with a gun, | never thought that | would be able to
come back alive!” Zhao Yu regained his serious expression and said seriously,”l didn’t think too much at
the time. | just thought that my friends were all there, so | had to stand with them!

“I fought the enemy with the mentality that | was going to die. | don’t know how they got scared as we
fought! Even now, I'm still quite surprised. Don’t tell me that playing too hard doesn’t necessarily mean
you'll die faster?

“As for my abilities, hehe ...” Zhao Yu snorted coldly, then said with an evil look in his eyes,”to be honest
with you, your rank is not enough for me to tell you the truth!”

“You ...” In an instant, Li Jing felt a strong pressure on her, making it hard for her to breathe.

“Hehe, why don’t you think about it ...” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and said,”why would secret services go
against all odds and transfer a public figure like me to secret services?”

“This ...” Zhao Yu’s words stunned Li Jing, making her turn pale.

“So, you only need to remember one thing,” Zhao Yu said, smiling,”we are all colleagues in the Secret
Service.” In the future, let’s work together and complete the mission. Don’t pick on me again,
understand?”

“Yes ... Yes ...” Li Jing nodded, trembling. She then ran out of the ward.

She couldn’t understand why she felt like she was a few levels lower than Zhao Yu, even though she was
a few levels higher than him.

After Li Jing left the ward, Zhao Yu wiped the cold sweat off his neck and said to himself,”Today, he had
really reached a new height in his acting. Could he pass the test like this?

Chapter 1514: Video! Video!



Yunwu city, yuedzhou province, China.
At 8 pm.

In a residential area in yunwu city called the Golden Tripod mansion, a family living on the top floor was
going through the most ordinary scene of their daily life.

The male owner was watching TV in the living room. There was an anti-Japanese drama on the TV, and it
was at the most intense moment of the battle, so the male owner was watching it with full attention
without blinking.

The woman in the apron washed a plate of fruit in the kitchen and then slowly walked to a bedroom in
the corridor.

The female owner opened the door.
“Little Chao, have some fruit ...”
The female owner called out, her eyes looking straight at her son in front of the computer.

“Aiyo, you scared me!” His son, who was already a high school student, pressed a button on the
computer keyboard and said to the female owner angrily,”how many times have | said, can you knock
before entering the house? What fruit? I’'m not eating it, I'm not eating it, you guys go ahead and eat it!”

“This kid, how could he speak to his mother like that!” The female owner pulled a long face and pointed
at the computer.”Look at how flustered you are. You must have done something bad, right? What are
you looking at?”

“Oh, mom ...” The boy said impatiently,”I’'ve finished all my homework. Can’t | play some games?”
“Okay, okay, okay, but you’re already in your third year of high school ...”

“Please ..."” The boy clasped his hands together and bowed to the female owner.”Mom, I'll just play for a
while, just a while, okay?”

“Sigh ...” The female owner shook her head helplessly. She had no choice but to put the fruit plate on
the table and said,”alright, go ahead and have fun. Eat more fruits to supplement your vitamins ...”

Seeing her son waving his hand without raising his head, the female owner closed the door helplessly
and left the house.

Hearing that the door was closed, the boy named little Chao quickly turned his head to confirm.
In order not to repeat the dangerous situation just now, he quickly walked to the door and locked it.

Just like that, after he returned to the computer desk, he quickly clicked the mouse and exited the game
interface. He switched to an adult website that he had opened earlier and savored it carefully ...

The adult website was an adult forum filled with a large number of “restricted” resources. Little Chao
clicked on the titles he liked one by one and chose the resources he liked. He either watched them
online or downloaded them ...



Suddenly, he saw a title called “beautiful woman brutally killed in the wild”. There was a zoomed-in
video below the title, but the picture was not very clear. He could barely see that it was a woman
trembling.

Hmm ...

Even though he knew that the author must have fabricated this kind of content to earn some gimmicks,
little Chao still couldn’t resist the temptation and clicked on the title, entering the content interface.

In the end, when he opened the interface, an online video player appeared.

Little Chao was an experienced player. As soon as he saw this type of online video, he knew that it was a
paid video. Users were only allowed to watch the first few minutes. If they wanted to watch the rest,
they would have to pay!

Hmph ...

Although little Chao had been active on the forum for quite some time, he had never paid the fee, nor
had he applied for a membership. He had always been a tourist.

He was used to such videos and would usually watch as many as he could.
Therefore, this time was no exception. He clicked the mouse and opened the online video.

The speed of the video was very slow. He waited for a few minutes before the image finally appeared. It
was a dark night, surrounded by a gloomy forest, and in the forest, there was a grave.

“F * ck,” little Chao cursed angrily.”Unscrupulous author, that’s quite scary. What is this, shooting a
horror film?”

Seeing the appearance of the grave, little Chao instantly lost interest and wanted to close the video.

However, just as he was about to close it, a woman with disheveled hair suddenly appeared on the
screen. The woman'’s clothes were disheveled and she was tied up. She fell face up in front of a grave ...

The woman'’s face was pale and she was trembling. Something was wrapped around her mouth and she
couldn’t make a sound. Tears were clearly flowing down her face ...

At the same time, in the living room of little Chao’s house.

“Sigh, this child, it’s all because you’ve spoiled her!” The female owner sat on the sofa and became
angrier the more she thought about it. She pointed at the male lead and said,”look at that child. He’s
already in his third year of high school and still wants to play computer games? Hey ...”

However, the TV series had reached its climax, and the male protagonist was so focused that he didn’t
hear anything.

“You ...” The female owner was already in a fit of anger. When she saw that the male owner had no
reaction, she was so angry that she snatched the TV remote control and turned it off.



“Eh? Hey, hey, hey?” The male owner was going crazy. He turned around and asked,”what’s wrong with
you again? I'm fine with it ...”

“What now?” The mistress of the house was even angrier.”Are you saying that I’'m going crazy every
day?”

“No, um ... Cough ... This ...” The male owner was at a loss and didn’t know how to respond.

Just as the two of them were arguing, they suddenly heard a scream from the bedroom.

“Ah ..”

That voice was extremely mournful, and it was clearly from his son, little Chao.

“Ah?”

The man and the woman stood up at the same time, and the woman ran towards the bedroom.

In the end, she had only taken two steps when she saw her son, little Chao, running out of the bedroom.

Little Chao’s face was pale and he was panicking. As soon as he ran to the living room, he slipped and
pushed the large coffee table far away, the debris on the coffee table falling to the ground ...

“Little Chao, little Chao ... What’s wrong, what’s wrong?” The female owner was frightened and didn’t
know what had happened. She hurried forward to help him.

The male owner was also frightened and ran over to help his son.

“Mom! Dad!” Little Chao trembled in fear. He panted heavily for a long time before he finally said what
he wanted to say,”l ... | ... | saw my sister!!!”

“Ah? What?”
The couple was stunned at the same time, and their expressions changed.

“Lil ... Lil Chao ... What are you talking about? What do you mean your sister?” The female owner
complained to her son in anger.

“Sister! My sister! “Sob ...” Little Chao’s tears were about to fall. He pointed at the photo on the TV
cabinet and shouted,”believe me, | really saw my sister! She’s ... Definitely my sister ... Really ...”

“Lil Chao, what are you talking about?” The male owner held his son down and asked loudly,”where did
you see your sister?”

“In ... In the computer, there’s a video on the computer. My sister is in that video ... Ah ... Ah ...” Little
Chao was so scared that he covered his ears with both hands, as if he was on the verge of a mental
breakdown.

“Don’t ... Don’t scare me, child ...” The female owner was also trembling with tears in her eyes. She
pointed to the photo on the TV cabinet and said,”your sister has been missing for 16 years! Child, don’t
make such jokes anymore, okay ... Wuu ...”



As the female owner cried, the photo on the TV cabinet became clearer and clearer. In the photo, there
was a girl who was smiling like a flower and shining brightly ...

Chapter 1515: another form of harm

Jingzhou, the Miao family’s mansion.

“The translator has been sent back to vacheria,” in the study, Miao kun, who was smoking a cigar, said
to Zhao Yu seriously.”But he won’t be tried so early because he knows too much about the black secrets
of the iron Khan, so Prime Minister Xie ah hopes that he can expose the crimes of the dictators to inspire
the people ...”

“Oh, | heard you say that ...” Zhao Yu brought up a question that had been bothering him for a long
time.”Xie ah isn’t a puppet? Many of the major events were planned by him?”

“Yes,” Miao kun said with certainty.”As a hero in troubled times, he must have some means and
schemes. He’s been hiding his strength in our country for so many years, and he’s always been in a weak
state, but in fact, he’s trying to numb his political opponents!

“It's like ... Um ...”
“You're trying to get courage?” Zhao Yu laughed,”this Xie ah is really something! | can’t even tell ...”

“But ...” Miao kun said,”it’s a good thing for us that Xie ah is on stage.” The economic recovery of
valkries, as well as the International relations of tarstein, will all be effectively solved. For us, business
opportunities are endless!

“Of course,” Miao kun said.”No matter what kind of person Xie ah is, he has a good impression of you!

“I heard that his wife has already sent you many invitations, inviting you and Miao Miao to her house?
Why not? Vacheria’s lamb’s claw rice is not bad!”

“Hehe, Xie ah saved us from vacheria. It’s just a favor at no cost to us!” Zhao Yu replied,”they don’t want
to, and they don’t dare to offend us. So, even if | wasn’t the one who completed the mission, he would
still have been very active in saving people.”

“However, not everyone has the chance to make friends with a country’s head of state!” Miao kun
laughed.

“No, we're already friends. Even if | don’t go to dinner, we'll still be friends!” Zhao Yu laughed,”the more
| don’t go, the more he will remember me!

“Besides, in the current situation, | don’t want to get too close to him. I’'m really not good at politics! |
think ... Let’s wait for him to sit firmly in his position before we talk!”

“Hmph, you ...” Miao kun pouted in admiration.”l think you’re more cunning than a monkey!”

“No matter how smart a monkey is, it can’t be as smart as a human ...” Zhao Yu raised his glass and
clinked glasses with Miao kun.”It’s all because of my father-in-law’s good training!”



“Hahaha ... You ...” Miao kun laughed so hard that he couldn’t close his mouth. He then downed a glass
of red wine with Zhao Yu and said,”alright, let’s not talk about vacheria anymore. Let’s talk about our
Senior Sister tuo Qiang!”

“I heard that the oil painting murder case has been solved? And it’s important to your hint?”

“No, no, no, that’s a little too much,” Zhao Yu said humbly, waving his hand.”It’s not that it’s important
to have my hint, but that this case was originally under my command. It couldn’t have been solved
without me!”

“Cough cough ... Cough cough ..."” Although Miao kun was used to Zhao Yu's shamelessness, he still
choked on his food.

“I told them a long time ago that the oil painting murder case must have been the work of a master, but
they didn’t listen,” Zhao Yu said, feeling good about himself.”Otherwise, why would the case have been
dragged on for so long?”

“Cough, cough, cough ...” Miao kun coughed for a long time, then said,”in fact, | made a small fortune
because of this!”

“What ? “Zhao Yu was surprised.

Miao kun took another puff of his cigar to calm himself down.”l once collected two of Jean Sezzer’s early
morning works. When the master became the murderer of the oil painting murder case, his works
skyrocketed overnight, and | made a fortune with the two oil paintings!”

“I'll go!” Zhao Yu clicked his tongue and sighed.”What kind of world is this! A murderer had actually
become a gimmick? This ... To the victims, wasn’t this a different kind of harm? It’s so ironic!”

“Hmm ... That makes sense!” Miao kun sighed.”However, it’s good that the case has been solved. At
least there will be no new victims!

Miao kun then said,”in order to eliminate the police as a suspect, he used a student to pretend to be
him at all the gatherings in order to create an alibi.”

“But it was precisely because of these alibis that he gave himself away!”

“Well ... Juliet told me,” Zhao Yu said.”They used an advanced facial recognition software to see through
Cesare’s scam.

“This case fully proves that nothing is impossible,” Zhao Yu said frankly.”If Juliet ruled him out as a
suspect as soon as she saw his alibi, I'm afraid the case would be closed ...”

“So,” Miao kun said,”don’t look down on Juliet. If you really go to Paris, she’ll surely get a lot of
information from you!

“Just wait and see,” Miao kun said confidently.”You’ve helped her so much in the oil painting murder
case, so she’ll be more and more interested in you!”

“If 'm not wrong, she’ll use Grimm'’s strange cases to tempt you! You have to have an idea in your
heart!”



“Hmm ... | know!” Zhao Yu said, but he was resisting in his heart. He didn’t know if he could resist the
temptation and ignore those unsolved cases in the world.

“Okay, next ...” Miao kun put out his cigar, pointed out the window, and said,”the boxers | invited are
going to perform again. This time, do you want to perform in person, or do you want to bet?”

Miao kun pointed at the hall outside the window. A new round was about to take place.

“Don’t mess around, haven’t you played enough?” Zhao Yu shook his head and asked,”who did you call
this time? Please don’t tell me that sangnov is here again?”

After Zhao Yu finished speaking, the two of them laughed out loud.

However, just as the game was about to start, Miao Ying suddenly entered the study and walked straight
to Zhao Yu. She said solemnly,

“Zhao Yu, I've just received a notice that there’s a case in the criminal Division, and we need to handle it

”

“Oh? What the hell is this?” Zhao Yu was quite surprised.”My vacation ... It seems to have just begun,
right? What kind of case is this?”

“Well ...” Miao Ying looked at Miao kun, who was next to her, and hesitated.

“Alright, alright ... I'll make room for you guys. You guys go ahead ...” Miao kun walked away with his
glass of wine.

After Miao kun had left, Miao Ying said,”

“It's indeed a tricky case,” Miao Ying said, opening her mobile phone and introducing the case to Zhao
Yu.”A girl who disappeared sixteen years ago suddenly appeared in a video on an illegal website!”

“Oh ...” Zhao Yu pondered for a moment, then said,”well, can’t you just go to the missing persons
Department? Do | need to come out personally?”

“No,” Miao Ying shook her head, then said in a serious tone,”in the video, the girl was tortured to death!
“After the technical experts analyzed the video, they believe that the video is real!!!”

Chapter 1516: -leveling up

A day later, in the Special Investigation Group’s temporary office at the yunwu police station in Yuezhou
province.

“Xiao Wen was a good girl.” The mother of the missing person sobbed as she told Zhao Yu and the
others about her past.”She was only nineteen years old when she went missing. Her college entrance
examination scores had just come down, and she had not had time to apply for university applications
before she disappeared!”

“Mm ...” Miao Ying looked at the file and asked,”where did he go missing?” What time is it?”



“She went missing in this city,” the Father said.”It was at night.

“During that time, Xiao Wen and a few of her classmates found a job at an advertising company. They
wanted to learn about advertising media in preparation for their future school ...”

“But | didn’t expect this to happen not long after she left ...” The girl’s father said regretfully.”l really
regret not accompanying my child and choosing to go on a business trip. Sigh ...”

“That night,” the girl’s mother continued,”| prepared dinner and waited for the child to come back, but
the child never came back! Wuwu ...”

“Are there any witnesses?” Miao Ying continued to ask,”doesn’t she have a few other classmates?”

“Later, the police asked the advertising company and the students,” the girl’s mother replied.”"They
were assigned different tasks. The others went to work in the outdoor shooting, but only Xiao Wen
stayed in the company.

“They said that the child went missing on the way home from work ...”
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“So ...” Cui Lizhu frowned and said,”this advertising company is very suspicious

“That’s right,” the girl’s father nodded and said,”even if it wasn’t done by their company, they can’t
escape the responsibility. However, the police investigated for a long time and didn’t find anything.

“We even sued them, but because we couldn’t find Xiao Wen's whereabouts, we couldn’t do anything
about it ...”

“Officer, | saw the video ...” The girl’s mother suddenly asked Miao Ying excitedly,”please tell me, is my
Wenwen still alive? Am | right? | ... | beg you, please help me find my child. | beg you ...”

At this point, the girl’s mother could no longer hold it in and burst into tears. The girl’s father also
stopped his wife as tears flowed down his face ...

Miao Ying looked at Zhao Yu with a heavy expression, obviously upset.

Because, after the analysis of the technical experts, although they did not see the body, they could
basically confirm that the missing girl, Miao Xiaowen, had been killed!

Moreover, before she was killed, she was brutally abused by the murderer!

What was even more infuriating was that the murderer had actually recorded the entire process. The
degree of cruelty was simply outrageous!

However, because the video was too brutal, the police didn’t let the victim’s family watch the whole
video. Therefore, the girl’s parents still had hope ...

It wasn’t hard to imagine how much despair and grief they would feel when they found out about the
cruel truth ...

Miao Ying didn’t dare, and she didn’t want to tell them the truth. But the more she thought about it, the
sadder she felt.



Of course, although the technical experts had already come to a conclusion, as long as the girl’s body
was not found, they could not announce the outcome that no one wanted to see.

So, after Miao Ying and Zhao Yu exchanged a look, they decided not to tell the girl’s parents yet.

Although the girl was already dead, if they could find the body of the child and catch the cruel murderer,
it would at least alleviate some of the grief of the family, right?

After the victim’s family left, the atmosphere in the office suddenly became tense.

As usual, two whiteboards had been set up in the middle of the office. One was for the missing girl’s
information, and the other was for the video.

“This murderer is too arrogant!” Cui Lizhu looked at the information on the whiteboard and gritted her
teeth.”It’s not worth it to torture and kill people, and he even dared to release the killing video he took
to the public. He really doesn’t take us police seriously!”

“If | don’t exterminate him, how can 1?!”

“This video is indeed a little strange!” Wu Xiumin said,”from the perspective of criminal psychology, it
doesn’t fit the psychological characteristics of a perverted murderer at all. This kind of murderer is
usually reclusive and arrogant. It's impossible for them to be so flamboyant. ”

“You don’t think so?” Cui Lizhu objected,”what kind of pattern does this kind of pervert have? Maybe he
wanted to show off after seeing that the police hadn’t caught him for so many years?”
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“If the criminal had such a flamboyant personality, he would have been caught by the police long ago
Wu Xiumin insisted.

“Now, | think it’s too early for us to discuss criminal psychology,” Miao Ying said, standing between the
two whiteboards.”| think the most important thing now is to start investigating from this video. At least,
we have to find out who posted this video.”

“The situation is not good ...” After Miao Ying finished speaking, Zeng ke immediately frowned and
replied,”l've contacted the experts in the internet security Department.” First of all, the website was on
an external network, and the main server was located overseas. It would take some time to find the
source of the website.

“Secondly, even if we find the website server, we might not be able to find the IP address of the
publisher.

“It can’t be?” “Are you kidding me?” cui Lizhu asked in surprise. Network technology is so advanced
now, how could they not find out?”

“We’ve already checked the account information of the person who uploaded the video. The other party
is an expert. He used the zombie computer to make at least a hundred transfers. If we want to trace the
original location of the upload, we’ll need at least a year to find it, and that’s without any mistakes!”

“What the hell?” cui Lizhu asked.”What do you mean by chicken?” Is it related to the pheasant?”

“A zombie computer is a computer that has been hacked,” Ran Tao, who was next to him, answered.



“Then ...” Cui Lizhu patted Zeng ke’s shoulder.”Aren’t you a master hacker?” Can’t you try again?”

“It’s not as simple as you think ...” Zeng ke shook his head and said,”I’'m a hacker, so | can only hack his
account, implant a virus on that website, or steal his data. But, | can’t locate the IP address that has
jumped multiple times ...”

“Then ... Is there no other way?” Cui Lizhu waved her hand.”We can’t do anything but watch them start
a war with us, and we can only block their accounts or shut down the platform they post their videos on.
Isn’t that a little too embarrassing?”

“Um ... Tsk tsk ...” Zeng ke was obviously not as eloquent as cui Lizhu, so he was a little lost for words.

“But ..."” At this time, Zhao Yu finally opened his mouth. He pointed to Zeng ke’s computer and said,”the
uploader’s address may be a problem, but ... Since we have the video, we can at least start from other
places, right?”

“Mm ...” Zhao Yu’s words immediately attracted everyone’s attention.

“Although it was night time in the video, the information contained in it was very rich,” Zhao Yu
explained.”There were scenes, victims, and some shots of the murderer himself. These are all very
useful clues!”

“Mm ... Yes! Yes, yes!” Zeng ke patted his forehead and said,”I’ll contact the video team now to do a
detailed analysis ...”

Didi.. Didi ...
As Zeng ke was talking excitedly, the phone on his desk suddenly rang.

“Hello ...” Zeng ke picked up the phone, but after listening for less than ten seconds, his face suddenly
changed. Before the person on the phone could finish speaking, his eyes widened, and he said to the
crowd impatiently,”Oh no, oh no!” More murder videos were found on that website, and ... There were
more than one victim!”

Chapter 1517: mysterious video

“God, we won the bid again!?” Looking at the seven videos on the big screen, cui Lizhu covered her face
and said,”actually, before | came to Guangzhou, | had a bad feeling. Now, it’s true!”

“Team leader,” Zeng ke said as he clicked on the video with his mouse.”Miao Xiaowen’s video is the last
one. Before this, the same person had already posted six similar videos, but the victims in the videos
were all different. The missing persons Department has already compared the impact information to the
database!”

“No, no, no, please don’t ...” Cui Lizhu rubbed her hands nervously.”l hope this is all a prank, okay?” It's
a prank by the people who made the movie ...”

After hearing cui Lizhu’s prayers, the office suddenly fell silent for a moment. Everyone was thinking
about their own things, and only Ran Tao interrupted,”



“It’s unlikely to be a prank. At least Miao Xiaowen is indeed a missing person ...”
“Zeng ke,” Zhao Yu pointed to the videos and asked,”how long does each video last?”

“They were all about 20 minutes long, and there are obvious traces of editing in the videos,” Zeng ke
said.”That is to say, the real crime process was longer than the time in the film.”

“Editing ...” Before this, Zhao Yu had already seen these murder videos and could see obvious traces of
editing. He immediately muttered to himself,”why would you want to edit them?”

“Hmm ... | think ...” Wu Xiumin guessed.”Could it be that the publisher deliberately made the video look
like a real film?” He doesn’t want anyone to see that these are real videos of people being killed?”

“That makes sense ...” Zeng ke nodded and said,”l took a look at that illegal forum. There are many
videos on it that are similar to gimmicks, but most of them are movie clips or short videos shot with
underhanded means. You can tell at a glance that they are fake.”

“l don’t think so,” Miao Ying retorted.”The victims in the video are all missing people in the real world.
Since he decided to upload the video, he must have been prepared to be found!”

Hmm ...
Everyone nodded in agreement.

“I think the reason why the publisher edited the video was that he was afraid that the website would
think that the video was too real and bloody, and thus ban his post,” Zeng ke guessed.

Hmm ...
Everyone nodded again, agreeing with Zeng ke’s guess.
“I remember ...” Miao Ying pointed to the video and asked,”you have to pay for the video, right?”

“Yes.” Zeng ke nodded.”Pay or top up for membership.” In order to get the complete video, the police
had specially become a member.

“Also,” Zeng ke transferred a set of data from his computer to the big screen, then said,”take the video
of Miao Xiaowen’s murder as an example. Within 48 hours of its release, the video had more than 50000
views, and about 6000 people paid to watch it.

“It costs about 3.2 RMB for each view. If the website and the individual split the profit in half, the
publisher would earn nearly 10000 RMB!”

“But ..."” Cui Lizhu reacted quickly.”If we add up all seven videos, we’ll get more than that. And the longer
the videos are released, the more money we’ll get!”

“Motherf * cker!” The little girl scolded angrily,”this murderer is too much! He killed someone and still
wanted to make a fortune out of the dead! Was it still F * cking raised by humans? You’re really worse
than a beast!”



“Tsk tsk, don’t curse, pay attention to your manners!” Zhao Yu warned cui Lizhu, then slammed the
table and roared seriously,”damn it! If | don’t catch this son of a B * tch, I’'m not fit to be a detective, or a
master of cold cases!”

“Speaking of fees ...” Miao Ying calmly noticed a detail and immediately asked Zeng ke,”since there is a
fee, there should be an account number. Since there is an account number, why are you afraid that you
can’t find the person?”

“It’s like this,” Zeng ke explained.” After | hacked into their website, | found out that their cash flow
system was independent, and | couldn’t trace it.

“Also, their security measures are very powerful. All the information of the publisher is encrypted with a
high-level algorithm. If you want to find out the account information of the publisher, there is only one
way, and that is to enter the server of their cash system!”

“Didn’t you say it was overseas?” Ran Tao scratched his head and said,”the server could be hidden in
any country! Even if we find it, we don’t have the authority to do so, right?”

“Zeng, Zeng,” cui Lizhu said anxiously.”Can you find the server address of the website?” As long as you
know where it is, leave the rest to me. I've stolen a server’s hard drive before!”

Everyone was speechless for five seconds, then Zeng ke replied,””l should be able to find it. | just need
some time
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“Can you hurry up?” “It’s too late,” cui Lizhu said anxiously.”Even if we find the account, it’s useless. The
murderer has already run away with the money!”

“Of course | know,” Zeng ke said.”We’ve already tried our best. This time, the people who helped us are
the best in the country ...”

Before Zeng ke could finish his sentence, someone knocked on the office door.
After getting permission, a local police officer rushed in.

When he saw the police officer panicking and his eyes looking uncertain, Zhao Yu already had a bad
feeling.

The next second, Zhao Yu’s worry came true.

The police officer told everyone that the missing persons Department had compared the information of
three victims to the six new videos that had appeared. These three people were all missing people, and
they had been missing for more than 16 years ...

An hour later, they were still in the Special Investigation Group’s temporary office. However, the
atmosphere was even more depressing and heavy than before.



This was because they had already received reliable information. Through the missing persons
department’s investigation, the seven female victims in the seven videos were all confirmed to be real
people. They were all missing people from a long time ago!

In the video, they were all like Miao Xiaowen, after being tortured by the murderer, they were killed!

The whole process made the audience look askance, the listeners indignant, and the listeners shed
tears. It was really outrageous to the extreme!

What was even more shocking was that, according to the information, the seven victims were
distributed across the country in five provinces and cities. The scope of their crimes was so wide that it
was rare!

In Zhao Yu's words, if the seven victims were really dead, then based on the nature of the case, it was
not at all under the five major pending cases, but definitely a national level one case!

To some extent, it had even surpassed the impact of the headless female corpses case and the devil
case.

The nature of the case was extremely bad, and the murderer’s cruelty and arrogance had reached an
unprecedented level.

After reporting this to the criminal Division, the leaders of the criminal Division attached great
importance to it and asked Zhao Yu’s Special Investigation Group to take full responsibility and use all
resources to solve the case as soon as possible and arrest the murderer!

In an instant, the number of whiteboards in the Special Investigation Group’s office increased from two
to eight. When the eight whiteboards were filled up, the number increased to 10,12 ...

Chapter 1518: non-technical problem

The sky was already dark, but the Special Investigation Group’s temporary office was still busy.

“The victims in the video were all young women,” Wu Xiumin said, pointing to the whiteboard.”The
oldest was 31 years old, and the youngest was only 19 years old!

“When they went missing, most of the victims were already working. Only Miao Xiaowen was a high
school graduate.

“They all went missing in their respective areas, and the years of disappearance varied. The furthest one
could be traced back to 19 years ago, and the latest one was 14 years ago. “That is to say ...” Wu Xiumin
pointed to a set of data on the whiteboard and said,”they all went missing between 1999 and 2004, a
span of five years.”

“He killed seven people in five years,” cui Lizhu said, gritting her teeth.” Another murderous demon!”
This murderer is even more evil than Li Fei and han Kuan!”

“Because none of the victims ‘bodies were found, and they were all quite far away from each other,”
Wu Xiumin continued,”so, no one has ever connected these cases together!”



“Then ...” Zhao Yu asked,”did the victims have any similar characteristics?”

“Well, different ages, different identities, different family environments, different body shapes, and
different clothes when they went missing,” Wu Xiumin replied.”If there are any similarities, it would be
that they are young women and have cheerful personalities!”

“Mm ...” Zhao Yu analyzed,”just like han Kuan from the devil case, the murderer’s profession should be
closely related to the place where these girls disappeared!”

“The targets are likely to be spontaneous ...”

“However, there is still too little information at the moment,” Wu Xiumin said frankly.”l will check the
detailed information of each victim and screen the people related to the victims in each file to see if
there are any similarities.

“Perhaps the real murderer is hiding among these people!”

“Mm! I'll leave it to you, sis Wu. ” After Zhao Yu gave his affirmation, he asked Zeng ke,”by the way,
how’s the video analysis going? Can you confirm the order of the videos?”

“According to preliminary information,” Zeng ke replied,”the video was uploaded randomly, not in
chronological order.

“The interval between their videos is not fixed. Some are posted one or two days apart, while others are
posted more than ten days apart. There are even two videos that were posted in a row, and they looked
very casual!

“Well ...” Zeng ke looked at his information, then said,”the earliest video was released four months ago,
and the last one was Miao Xiaowen’s video from two days ago!”

“Then, through the video,” Zhao Yu said,”can you tell the age of the shooting?”

“The video experts are still studying it,” Zeng ke replied.”There is no clear time shown in the video.
However, some portrait experts, through preliminary identification, believe that the time of each video
should be shortly after the victims disappeared and not many years later!”

“Oh ... That is to say ...” Cui Lizhu said.” After the murderer kidnapped the girls, he killed them very
quickly! He’s really a cold-blooded killer!”

“Yes.” Zeng ke nodded.”The girls in the video are all very young, and they are not much different from
the photos from the same period!”

“Then ...” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then asked,”can you tell what equipment was used to film
this? What type of camera is it? 7 videos, are they all taken by the same camera?”

“This ... I still need some time!” Zeng ke said helplessly,”the video has obvious traces of encoding, and
the distortion is very serious. He didn’t know if the publisher did it on purpose or to reduce the file size
so that it could be uploaded easily.

“All in all, it’s difficult to find the model of the camera and the original quality of the video just based on
the videos downloaded from the internet. However, based on the available resources, the resolution of



these seven videos is the same, and the image scale, color, and brightness are also the same. Therefore,
some experts think that ... It is possible that the seven videos were shot by the same camera!”

“The murderer is so fearless ...” Ran Tao frowned and said,”could it be that this guy is already hiding
abroad?” Because they were poor and living in poverty, they sold their previous crimes for money?”

“Even if he has to hide on the moon, we have to catch him and bring him back!” Cui Lizhu was still
gritting her teeth.

Tsk tsk ...

Looking at all the information, Zhao Yu didn’t know why, but he had a strange feeling. He felt that there
was something about the video murder case that couldn’t be explained.

What kind of mentality would a serial murderer have to reveal his murder video to the public?
Was it purely to show off?
Or ... Did this guy get some kind of terminal illness? He wanted to challenge the police before he died?
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“Group leader
problem!”

At this time, Miao Ying suddenly came to Zhao Yu and said,”we have a non-technical

“Non-technical problem? what do you mean?” Zhao Yu was confused.

“It’s like this. When the police confirmed that the video of Miao Xiaowen’s murder might be a real
crime, they applied to block the website and forcibly block the murder video!

“But the local leaders thought that this website might be an important way to find the murderer, so they
didn’t approve it.” Miao Ying said awkwardly,”now, this problem has fallen on our heads. Since there’s a
new murder video, I'm afraid it’ll be even more difficult for us to make this decision ...”

Oh ...

Zhao Yu immediately understood the meaning of this non-technical problem. The video murder case had
already appeared, and if they didn’t care, more people would see these murder videos, which would be
very unfair to the deceased.

However, if the website was shut down and the video was stopped from spreading, it was likely to alert
the enemy and let the publisher escape, which was extremely detrimental to the investigation.

This was indeed a difficult problem!

As the saying goes, pulling a hair would affect the whole body. This seemingly ordinary decision would
seriously affect the direction of the case.

“According to my experience,” Wu Xiumin suddenly said,”the website has to be shut down. It’s not up to
us to decide!” That was a real murder video!

“Blocking it is not only to protect the dignity of the dead, but also to put an end to malicious spread!

“Once people find out the authenticity of the video, the consequences will be too bad for us to bear!



“Just wait and see, the higher-ups will definitely put pressure on us!”

“But ...” Miao Ying shook her head.”The websites and videos are the key to solving the case. We can’t
just block them!”

“1 think so too,” cui Lizhu agreed.”If Miao Xiaowen’s brother hadn’t secretly gone on the website and
found this video, and recognized his long-lost sister, who knows when someone would have reported
the case?

“Since it has already existed for such a long time, why should we ban the website and block our own
path?”

“Cui, it’s not as simple as you think,” Wu Xiumin said seriously.”It’s true that we don’t know, but if we
don’t do anything after we find out, it’s our problem!”

“I’'m not convinced,” cui Lizhu pouted.”We didn’t do nothing. We just wanted to catch the criminal!”

“How about this ...” After some discussion, Zhao Yu made the final decision.”Let’s wait a few more
days!”

“In the next few days, we have to find out the information about the person who published it as soon as
possible! Even if it’s just a little bit, it can buy us some time!”

“Hmm ... That's the only way!” After Miao Ying agreed, she looked determined.”We need to speed up!
We have to solve the video murder case before the website is closed!”

Chapter 1519: details

“Wuwu ... Wuwu ...”

In front of the computer, Zhao Yu was watching the video of Miao Xiaowen’s murder. In the video, the
girl was trembling in fear. Although there was something wrapped around her mouth, the sound of her
crying could still be heard.

The video was a little blurry, and there were many afterimages between the shaking. However, Zhao Yu
could still see the despair and helplessness in the girl’s eyes.

“The woods, the cemetery, flowers, insects flying past, the murderer’s hand, a knife, shoes, and part of
his pants ...”

As Zhao Yu watched the video, he recorded all the details in the video, trying to find some clues.

Prior to this, he had tried to use his own hacker’s command to crack the information of the video’s
publisher and find his real IP address.

However, the system quickly gave him a prompt that, in order for the hacker’s command to work, Zhao
Yu needed to strengthen it by 130000 points!



Seeing such a result, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but curse. However, after seeing the ridiculous 130000
points, he finally understood how difficult it was for Zeng ke and the others to encounter technical
difficulties.

After that, he did not give up and tried to retrieve the account information of the publisher. The result
was even more ridiculous. The system directly informed him that the device was invalid.

It seemed that Zeng ke was right. The account information of the publisher was not on the website at
all, but stored in another Independent System.

They had to find the server of the system to find the account information of the video’s publisher.

However, Zhao Yu's hacker’s command was not completely useless. When he tried to find the real
address of the video from the illegal website, the system told him that it would cost him 7891 points to
do so.

Zhao Yu couldn’t help but feel awkward.

He now had more than 13000 points. It was not that he could not afford to spend them, but ... Wasn’t it
a bit too wasteful to pay so much at once?

Those points were all earned from his bloody battle in vacheria. It was really painful to throw them out
just like that.

Of course, if he could help solve the case, it would be worth it to spend so many points.

However, he wasn’t sure that even if he found the address of the website, he would be able to find the
publisher! Besides, how was Zhao Yu going to explain to them that he had found the address so quickly,
when so many experts couldn’t solve it?

Moreover, he wanted to save a large number of points in case there were other major problems with
the case.

So, after thinking about it, Zhao Yu felt that it was better to observe for a while. What if network experts
could find a way to crack it during this time?

If the experts told him that they had solved the problem after he had spent almost 8000 points,
wouldn’t he be filled with regret?

After all, the case had just started. It would not be too late to spend the points at the end if there was
no other way.

Hence, Zhao Yu gave up on the mental device and continued to watch the video carefully, trying to find
some clues.

It was undeniable that watching such brutal murder videos over and over again was a torture in itself.
Even though Zhao Yu had been on the battlefield for a long time and was used to seeing life and death,
he was still extremely worried.

A young girl had died so tragically in front of his eyes. It was really hard for him to maintain his
composure. He wanted to immediately catch the murderer and bring him back to justice!



As the murderer had stabbed and cut the victim many times in the video, it was not easy to determine
where the fatal injury was based on the video alone.

Hence, before this, Zhao Yu had already called Zhang Peipei’s team over to help with a professional
analysis.

It was already very late at night, but Zhao Yu was still watching the video carefully. Based on his long-
term investigation experience, Zhao Yu almost instinctively thought that there must be something
important hidden in these videos.

Just like the White bones case, he had just caught up with the freezing period of his system. Since he
couldn’t get a hexagram, he could only work on the details and not miss any opportunities.

Hmm ...

Just as Zhao Yu was watching the video countless times, he suddenly saw something in one of the
images that flashed past!

He hurriedly froze the video and then rewound it frame by frame.
Eh?
After a patient search, he finally found a suspicious shot.

It turned out that at the beginning of the video of Miao Xiaowen’s murder, when the murderer pushed
the girl to the ground, the camera had shaken for a short time because of the imbalance.

And in the midst of the shaking, an unremarkable thing flashed past the camera.

This was ...

Zhao Yu paused the video, then called Zeng ke over to help him enlarge the frozen image.

Zeng ke didn’t know what Zhao Yu had found, but he immediately followed Zhao Yu’s instructions.

“Team leader, What is this?” Although the image had been enlarged, it was still not very clear due to the
distortion.

After Zeng ke asked the question, Zhao Yu did not answer, his eyes still fixed on the screen.

“What’s wrong? What’s wrong?” Cui Lizhu came over and asked curiously,”boss, what did you find?
Hmm?”

“Look at this ...” Zeng ke pointed to the image on the computer and asked,”What is this?”

“Hmm ...” Cui Lizhu took a closer look and guessed,”is this ... A hammer?” You call it a hammer in the
North?”

“No...” Zhao Yu shook his head.”l’ve seen the entire video. The murderer didn’t use a hammer! The top
of the hammer isn’t this wide ...”

“What’s that?” “Judging from its appearance, it’s at least a metal weapon,” cui Lizhu guessed.”Hmm ...
Eh?” Her eyes lit up as she said excitedly,”could itbe ... A... A ...”



“Shovel!!l”
Zhao Yu and cui Lizhu said the same thing in unison.
“Ah? A shovel?” Zeng ke tilted his head and looked at it, then frowned and said,”it does look like ...”

“It's probably wrapped in cloth! “Only a corner of the top was exposed ...” Zhao Yu pointed at the
picture and said with certainty,”if you put all of them together, it’s very likely to be a shovel!

“If ...” Zhao Yu turned around and asked,”let’s assume that the murderer had a shovel, then ...”

“Oh my God!” Cui Lizhu immediately thought of the answer, and her hair stood on end.”That is to say,
the murderer might have buried the victim at the place where he killed her!?”

“If ...” She pointed at the computer screen and said excitedly,”if we can find the place where the video
was taken, then ... Then we might be able to find Qingging’s body!?”

After cui Lizhu finished speaking, the room fell into a short silence.

“But ...” Zeng ke frowned and asked,”is it really a shovel?” Moreover, even if he had a shovel, he might
not have buried the body at the scene of the murder, right? You can ... You can transfer it to another
place ...”

“The graveyard!” Zhao Yu played the video and fixed it on the original scene.”The graves are the best
proof. Why did the murderer do it in front of a bunch of graves?”

“Waal This ... This technique is so familiar!” Cui Lizhu was shocked.”Burying the body in the cemetery?
even if someone found the body, they wouldn’t think it was murder?”

“But ... But ...” Zeng ke said.”Among all the videos, only the video of Miao Xiaowen’s murder showed the
cemetery!”

“I can’t care that much anymore, | have to try no matter what! “Now, our question is ...” Zhao Yu
pointed to the video and asked,”can we find this place?”

Chapter 1520: powerless

“I've seen it ... Um ...” Cui Lizhu stammered with excitement.”l’'ve seen a Xiangjiang soap opera. It said
that experts can determine the general area by looking at the types of plants in the video. Can we do the
same?”

“It shouldn’t be hard to judge this area!” Zhao Yu said calmly,”Miao Xiaowen disappeared in yunwu city,
so the location of her murder should be somewhere in Guangzhou!

“It’s not convenient for the murderer to bring a living person with him!”

“Yes, it’s possible. It could be in yunwu city!” Zeng ke stared at the plants in the picture and said,”this
kind of forest may be very common, but there are probably not many places with graves in the forest,
right?”



“Yes, there’s still a tombstone!” Cui Lizhu was excited.”Send some technicians to Zoom in on the words
on the tombstone and see if they can find a match ... Um ... D * MIN ...” Cui Lizhu was talking excitedly,
but she suddenly thought of something, and her face lost its luster. She immediately shook her head and
said,”l almost forgot one thing. This ... This video was shot 16 years ago!”

“It's been 16 years! Not to mention those graves, even that forest ... Might not be there anymore,
right?”

One sentence was like cold water poured on their heads, beating the three of them back to reality.

Cui Lizhu was right. Yuezhou was the most economically developed province in the country. It was full of
high-rise buildings and was changing every day. In 16 years, the whole city had changed.

It would not be easy to find the exact location of the video that was shot 16 years ago.

“Zeng ke,” Zhao Yu said stubbornly,”from tomorrow on, organize experts who are familiar with the local
environment and set up a special team to find a shooting location. The focus will be in yunwu city!”

“It doesn’t matter if that forest still exists or not. As long as there’s a sliver of hope, we have to fight for
it!”

“Yes!” Zeng ke nodded in agreement, his eyes full of determination.

“Boss,” cui Lizhu suddenly said.”You see, sis Wu was responsible for collecting the victim’s information,
Zeng ke was responsible for video analysis, and ran Tao visited the victims ‘families ...”

“Everyone has something to do, so ..."” Cui Lizhu pointed to the forest on the screen and said,”you can
leave this to me! | can do it well!”

“Oh..”
Cui Lizhu’s words surprised Zhao Yu.

Normally, Zhao Yu would only assign tasks such as investigating and gathering information to cui Lizhu to
make full use of her talents.

Zhao Yu had never expected that she would volunteer for a civilian job, which was beyond his
expectations.

Hmm ...

Zhao Yu nodded, pleased. It seemed that this time, cui Lizhu was determined to solve the case and catch
the murderer as soon as possible.

“Good! Then you’ll be responsible for it! “But ...” Zhao Yu said,”what | want you to do is not just for Miao
Xiaowen!

“If the murderer liked to bury bodies at the shooting site, then the other six victims might have been in
the same situation! So ...”



“Understood!” Cui Lizhu was very smart, so she immediately nodded and said,”l know what to do! I'm
going to send out a notice to assist in the investigation now, so that the local police of each victim can
participate in the search for all the locations where the videos were taken!”

“Right! But ... This case is no small matter!” Zhao Yu said seriously,”when you give out the order, you
must tell the police to act in secret and not leak any information! | don’t want the murderer to notice it
in advance ...”

“l understand! | understand!” Cui Lizhu nodded her head vigorously.”I'll definitely get this done. As long
as we can find a body, there will be a major breakthrough in the case!”

“Mm ...”

Seeing cui Lizhu’s confident look, Zhao Yu couldn’t help but feel relieved. It seemed that he had made
the right choice. Not only had the little girl turned over a new leaf, but she had also found her life goal ...

At twoo’ clock in the morning, Zhao Yu was standing alone in front of a white board, looking at the
victim’s information.

“The first victim, Wei Qiqi, was from bei Cang city, Xijiang province. She was 27 years old when she
disappeared. She was a singer and had appeared on a talent show before ...

“The second victim, Cao Yiran, from Yunshan city, Yue Zhou province. She was 22 years old when she
disappeared. She was a dairy product salesperson ...

“The third victim, que Sha, was from Jin hai city, Nanjiang province. She was 24 years old when she
disappeared and was a tour guide ...

“The fourth victim, Miao Xiaowen, from yunwu city, Yue Zhou province, was 19 years old when she
disappeared, working at an advertising company ...”

Tsk tsk ...

Zhao Yu looked at the photos of each of the victims carefully. All of the girls were cheerful and radiant!
Who was it that had so cruelly dealt them such a vicious blow?

The murderer ... Why did he do that?

There were obvious traces of editing in the video, and the police couldn’t be sure if the victim had been
violated before her death.

Although there were no similar scenes in the video, at the last stage, the victim’s limbs were exposed
and his clothes were seriously damaged. It was impossible to eliminate this suspicion.

He didn’t know if the murderer didn’t want to release the footage because he was afraid that someone
would find clues, or if he didn’t have a victim at all ...



And ... Based on what did the murderer choose these victims? Did the murderer’s profession cross with
these girls? Or was it simply a random selection?

Or perhaps ...

Just as Zhao Yu was deep in thought, he suddenly realized that there was a black shadow behind him.
The black shadow was quickly approaching him, and was already behind him!

IIAh!”
Zhao Yu was shocked and quickly jumped away, then made a counterattack posture.

However, when he stood still, he was shocked to see that the black shadow was no one else but his
fiancée, Miao Ying!

Ah?

Even so, Zhao Yu was still so scared that his heart was beating fast. He felt that he had been on alert all
this time. How could he not have noticed that Miao Ying was already in front of him?

At this time, Miao Ying had also noticed that something was wrong, and was trying to say something to
Zhao Yu.

However, Zhao Yu's eyes were wide open in shock, but he couldn’t hear what she was saying.
No way ...

Finally, there was a serious ringing in his ears, which made Zhao Yu suddenly realize that there was
something wrong with his ears again!

Damn it!

He quickly pressed hard on his ears until the buzzing sound disappeared, then he could finally hear Miao
Ying’s words,

“Zhao Yu, don’t joke with me, okay? I’'m really not in the mood to play with you ..."” After seeing that
Zhao Yu did not react for a long time, she asked even more worriedly,”you ... What’s wrong with you?”

“No... Nothing ...” Zhao Yu gritted his teeth and said,”after a while, | suddenly got excited, and then |
couldn’t hear anything! Al! It’s all because of those damn heavy machine guns!”

“That’s not a good sign ...” Miao Ying said worriedly.” Tomorrow, oh no, first thing in the morning, you
should go to the hospital for another examination!”

“Mm ...” Zhao Yu pinched his ears again and said,”we’ll talk about it after the case is solved!” Right,
didn’t you go to contact the internet security headquarters? Is there any new information?”

“There is information, but ...” Miao Ying’s expression darkened, and she said with great difficulty,”the
internet security headquarters searched several illegal websites and found the same video post!”

“Ah?” Zhao Yu was shocked.”In other words, the person who posted the video posted the murder video
on more than one website!



“Motherf * cker!” Zhao Yu quickly asked,”can you confirm that it was posted by the same person?”

“The account number is different, | can’t be sure!” Miao Ying shook her head, then said with a serious
expression,”Zhao Yu, the higher-ups have already called me. They asked me to immediately block all
websites and all the videos. We can’t let the murder video be spread! We ... Are already powerless!”



